
Disaster Recovery Resources 
Updated: 09/2018 
 

This guide describes a wide range of federal, private, and nonprofit funding, as well as program 

and technical assistance resources that may be available pre- and/or post disaster. The list includes: 

1. Federal disaster recovery funding opportunities, technical assistance, and program resources. 
2. National resources for State, Local, Tribal, and Territorial (SLTT) governments. 

3. Other federal funding programs that are available to tribal and local governments through a 

congressional supplemental allocation. 

4. Federal technical assistance to tribal and local governments to better prepare them for 

future disaster recovery. 

5. State funding opportunities, technical assistance, and program resources. 

 

This listing provides a starting point for the user.  It is not a comprehensive guide, nor does it 

indicate applicability or availability for any particular or general recovery need. Application 

periods for grants are noted on the funding source’s website or by contacting the source for 

additional information and future funding opportunities. The primary, most current and 

comprehensive source of information on all federal assistance programs is the Catalog of Federal 

Domestic Assistance (CFDA). www.cfda.gov.  Resources are also available from states and a 

wide range of nonprofit and foundation sources. 

 

Non-agency Specific Federal Grants and Assistance Websites 
These websites have search capabilities to allow users to search available Federal grants and assistance 

based on specific keywords. 

 

Grant Website 

Grants.gov www.grants.gov 

Benefits.gov www.benefits.gov 

DisasterAssistance.gov www.disasterassistance.gov 

Dun & Bradstreet (DUNS number) http://fedgov.dnb.com/ 
 Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) www.cfda.gov 

U.S. Climate Resilience Toolkit http://toolkit.climate.gov/ 

U.S. Government Open Data http://www.data.gov/ 

 

Federal Department/Agency Specific Resources 

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
 

Grant Website 

USDA Disaster Resource Center https://www.usda.gov/topics/disaster 

USDA Farm Service Agency Programs (emergency 
conservation, livestock, crop assistance, tree assistance, 

forest restoration, energy, education, haying and 
grazing, farm loans) 

https://www.fsa.usda.gov/programs-and-
services/disaster-assistance-program/index 
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USDA Food and Nutrition Services (disaster food 
stamps – DSNAP, food distribution) 
 

https://www.fns.usda.gov/grant-opportunities 
https://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/food-distribution-
contacts 
 
 

USDA Forest Service https://www.fs.fed.us/working-with-us/grants 
https://www.fs.fed.us/managing-land/urban-
forests/ucf/nucfac 

USDA Natural Resource Conservation Service 

(watershed, environment, farm and ranch, grazing, 

development, wildlife, innovation, soil, plant 

materials) 

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/nati

onal/programs/ 

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/nati

onal/programs/financial/cig/ 

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/pla

ntmaterials/about/?cid=nrcs143_022413 

 USDA Risk Management (crop insurance and 
education) 

https://www.rma.usda.gov/aboutrma/who/aboutrme.
html 

 USDA Rural Development (water, waste, 

business development, housing, community 

development, energy, economic development) 

https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services 

 

USDA Small Business Innovation Research Program 

(SBIR) 

https://nifa.usda.gov/program/small-business-
innovation-research-program-sbir 
 USDA EDEN - The Extension Disaster Education 

Network (Reducing the Impacts of Disasters Through 
Education) 

http://eden.lsu.edu/Pages/default.aspx 
 
 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 
Grant Website 

USACE Missions http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/ 
 

USACE Civil Works (dam, flood risk, levee) http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Civil-Works/ 

USACE Environmental (brownfields, environment, 
estuary) 

http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Environmental/ 

 

USACE Emergency Operations (drought, floods, 
hurricane season) 

http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Emergency-
Operations/ 
 USACE Public Law 84-99 Rehabilitation Program http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/Missions/Flood-Risk-  

Management/Flood-Risk-Management-  

Program/Partners-in-Shared-Responsibility/USACE-  

Staff/PL-84-99-Rehabilitation-Program/ 

USACE Sustainability (climate, resilience) http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Sustainability/ 

 Silver Jackets (technical expertise in risk reduction 
and enhanced response to recovery) 

http://silverjackets.nfrmp.us/ 
 

Corporation for National and Community Service 
Grant Website 

Corporation for National and Community Service 

(AmeriCorps) 

https://www.nationalservice.gov/build-your- 

capacity/grants 
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U.S. Department of Commerce 
Grant Website 

Department of Commerce Bureaus and Offices https://www.commerce.gov/about/bureaus-and-offices 
 EDA Funding Opportunities https://www.eda.gov/funding-opportunities/ 

EDA Disaster Recovery/Post-Disaster Economic 

Recovery Resources 

https://www.eda.gov/programs/disaster-

recovery/2018-supplemental/ 

EDA Regional Innovation Strategies Program https://www.eda.gov/oie/ris/ 

NOAA (Digital Coast) http://coast.noaa.gov/digitalcoast/ 

NOAA (Coastal & Waterfront Smart Growth) http://coastalsmartgrowth.noaa.gov/ 

NOAA Center for Sponsored Coastal Ocean 

Research 

https://coastalscience.noaa.gov/funding/ 
 

NOAA Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation 

Program 

http://coast.noaa.gov/czm/landconservation/ 

NOAA Coastal Resilience Grants https://www.coast.noaa.gov/resilience-grant/ 
 NOAA Fishermen’s Contingency Fund 

Program 

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/mb/financial_services/fcf.ht
m 
 NOAA Fishery Disaster Assistance https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/national/funding-and-
financial-services/fishery-disaster-assistance  

NOAA Marine Fisheries Initiative (MARFIN) http://sero.nmfs.noaa.gov/operations_management_info
rmation_services/state_federal_liaison_branch/marfin/in
dex.html 
 NOAA National Coastal Zone Management 

Program 

http://coast.noaa.gov/czm/ 

NOAA National Marine Fisheries Service (Habitat 

Conservation Funding Opportunities) 

http://www.habitat.noaa.gov/funding/index.html 

NOAA National Weather Service (Automated 

Flood Warning System) 

http://water.weather.gov/afws/ 

NOAA Saltonstall-Kennedy Grant Program http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/mb/financial_services/skho
me.htm 
 NTIA National Telecommunications and 

Information Administration 

https://www.ntia.doc.gov/home 

U.S. Department of Education (USDE) 
Grant Website 

USDE Readiness and Emergency 

Management for Schools 

https://rems.ed.gov/ 

U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) 
Grant Website 

DOE Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block 

Grant Program 

http://energy.gov/eere/wipo/energy-efficiency-and- 

conservation-block-grant-program 

DOE Financing Solutions http://energy.gov/eere/slsc/financing-solutions 

DOE National Renewable Energy Laboratory 
(Disaster Resiliency and Recovery) 

http://www.nrel.gov/tech_deployment/tech_assistance 

_disaster_resilience.html 
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DOE Office of Indian Energy Policy and Programs https://www.energy.gov/indianenergy/office-indian-
energy-policy-and-programs 

DOE Weatherization and Intergovernmental 

Programs Office 

http://energy.gov/eere/wipo/weatherization-and- 

intergovernmental-programs-office 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Grant Website 

EPA Brownfields Planning Grants https://www.epa.gov/brownfields/types-brownfields-
grant-funding 
 EPA Clean Water State Revolving Loan Fund https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf 

EPA Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund http://water.epa.gov/grants_funding/dwsrf 

EPA Federal Interagency Working Group on 

Environmental Justice 

https://www.epa.gov/environmentaljustice/federal-

interagency-working-group-environmental-justice-ej-

iwg 

EPA Green Infrastructure Technical Assistance http://water.epa.gov/infrastructure/greeninfrastructure/i  

ndex.cfm 

EPA ORD Consolidated 

Research/Training/Fellowships 

https://www.epa.gov/research 

 
EPA Smart Growth Grants and Other 

Funding 

https://www.epa.gov/smartgrowth/epa-smart-

growth-grants-and-other-funding 

 EPA Superfund Program https://www.epa.gov/superfund 

EPA Urban Waters Small Grants  http://www2.epa.gov/urbanwaters/urban-waters-small-  

grants 

EPA Underground Storage Tanks Program http://www.epa.gov/oust/ 

EPA Water Infrastructure and Resiliency Finance 

Center and Water Security Division 

https://www.epa.gov/waterfinancecenter 

EPA Water Pollution Control (Section 106) Grants http://water.epa.gov/grants_funding/cwf/pollutioncontr  

ol.cfm 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) 
Grant Website 

Regulatory Relief for Federally Insured 

Financial Institutions 

https://www.fdic.gov/ 

 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
Grant Website 

Assistance to Individuals and Households (housing, 

counseling, legal, unemployment, funeral) 

https://www.fema.gov/media- 

library/assets/documents/2494

5 Community Disaster Loan Program https://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/a

ssets/recovery/FEMA_Commu

nity_Disaster_Loans.pdf 

 Community Rating System https://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance- 

program-2/community-rating-system 

Community Recovery Management (toolkit) http://www.fema.gov/national-disaster-recovery-  

framework/community-recovery-management-toolkit 
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Disaster Recovery Center (DRC) / DRC Locator https://egateway.fema.gov/ESF6/DRCLoc

ator 

 Disaster Legal Services (DLS) https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-

assistance/forms-of-assistance/4464 

Emergency Management Performance Grant 

Program 

https://www.fema.gov/emergency-

management- performance-grant-program 

FEMA Interim Housing Resources https://www.fema.gov/interim-housing-

resources 

Fire Management Assistance Grant Program https://www.fema.gov/fire-management-assistance- 

grant-program 

Fire Prevention & Safety Grants https://www.fema.gov/fire-prevention-safety-grants 

Hazard Mitigation Assistance (HMGP, PDM, FMA) https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-

assistance 

 National Dam Safety Program https://www.fema.gov/national-dam-safety-program 

National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) https://www.fema.gov/national-flood-

insurance-program 

https://nfipservices.floodsmart.gov/ 

Public Assistance (Local, State, Tribal, and Non-

Profit) 

https://www.fema.gov/public-assistance-local-state-  

tribal-and-non-profit 

Repetitive Flood Claims Grant https://www.fema.gov/repetitive-flood-claims-grant- 

program-fact-sheet 

Severe Repetitive Loss Grant Program https://www.fema.gov/media-library/resources-  

documents/collections/14 

The National Emergency Family Registry and 

Locator System 

https://www.fema.gov/national-

emergency-family-registry-and-locator-

system-fact-sheet 

https://www.fema.gov/how-do-i-find-my-

family library/assets/documents/94763 
Transit Security Grant Program https://www.fema.gov/transit-security-grant-program 

Tribal Homeland Security Grant Program https://www.fema.gov/fy-2014-tribal-homeland- 

security-grant-program-thsgp 

Unified Federal Environmental and Historic 

Preservation Review for Presidentially Declared 

Disasters 

https://www.fema.gov/unified-federal-environmental-  

and-historic-preservation-review-presidentially-  

declared-disasters 

General Services Administration (GSA) 
Grant Website 

GSA Programs for State and Local Customers, 

including Disaster Purchasing Program 

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/content/105300 

U. S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) 
Grant Website 

Administration for Children and Families 

(community services, economic development, block 
grants, LIHEAP) 

https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ocs/programs 
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ocs/programs/liheap 
 

Administration for Children and Families (Health 
Profession Opportunity Grants) 

https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ofa/programs/hpog 
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Administration for Children and Families (Social 

and Economic Development Strategies) 

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ana/programs/seds 

Administration for Community Living (funding 

o pportunities) 

https://www.acl.gov/grants/open-opportunities 

 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

(CDC) (emergency preparedness) 

http://www.cdc.gov/ 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

Funding and Guidance for State and Local Health 

Departments 

http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/coopagreement.htm 

Disaster Resources for Older Adults and People 

with Disabilities 

https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-

assistance/forms-of-assistance/4505  

Health Resources and Services Administration https://www.hrsa.gov/grants/index.html 

 HRSA ((Health Resources and Services 
Administration—rural communities) 

http://www.hrsa.gov/ruralhealth/community/index.htm 
l 

NIH (Hazardous Waste Worker Training Program) https://www.niehs.nih.gov/careers/hazmat/about_wet

p/hwwt/index.cfm 

 Public Health Service (Health Program for Toxic 

Substances and Disease Registry) 

https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/funding.html 

 

Public Health Service (disaster recovery resources) http://www.phe.gov/about/oem/recovery/Pages/resourc 

es.aspx 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 

Administration (SAMHSA) 

https://www.samhsa.gov/grants 

 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 

Administration (disaster relief) 

https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-

assistance/forms-of-assistance/4506 

http://www.samhsa.gov/find-help/disaster-distress- 

helpline 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 

(TANF) 

https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ofa/programs/tanf 

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ofa/programs/tanf 

U. S. Department of Homeland Security (non-FEMA) 
Grant Website 

U. S. Coast Guard (National Pollution Funds 

Center) 

https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/National-Pollution-
Funds-Center/ 

U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
Grant Website 

HUD Disaster Resources https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/info/disast

erresources 

 HUD Capacity Building Programs https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_o

ffices/comm_planning/capacitybuilding 

 HUD Community Compass https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_

offices/administration/grants/fundsavail/nofa2015/ccta

cb 

 
HUD Community Development Block 

Grant Programs 

https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/cdbg/ 
 

HUD Community Development Block Grant 

Toolkits 

https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/2853/cdbg-dr-  

toolkits 

HUD Federal Housing Authority (disaster relief 

options for homeowners) 

https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_

offices/housing/sfh/nsc/qaho0121 
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HUD Federal Housing Authority (Approved 

Nonprofits Program) 

https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_

offices/housing/sfh/np 

HUD Federal Housing Authority (Good Neighbor 

Next Door Sales Program) 

https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_

offices/housing/sfh/reo/goodn/gnndabot 

 HUD, DOT, and EPA (Partnership for Sustainable 

Communities) 

https://19january2017snapshot.epa.gov/smartgrowth/hu
d-dot-epa-partnership-sustainable-communities_.html 

HUD HOME Investment Partnerships Program https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_

offices/comm_planning/affordablehousing/programs/h

ome/ 

 HUD Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section 8) https://www.hud.gov/topics/housing_c

hoice_voucher_program_section_8 
HUD Main Street Grants Program Hope VI http://www.hud.gov/mainstreet 

HUD Mortgage Insurance for Disaster Victims 

203(h) and 203(k) Rehabilitation Mortgage 

Insurance 

https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_

offices/housing/sfh/ins/203h-dft 

https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_

offices/housing/sfh/203k/203k--df 

 HUD PD&R Disaster Recovery Toolkit https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sandy.html 

HUD Public Housing Program https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/topics/ren

tal_assistance/phprog 

 HUD, DOT, EPA Sustainable Communities 

Initiative Resource Library 

https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/sci/resources 
https://www.sustainablecommunities.gov/partnership-
resources 

U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI) 
Grant Website 

DOI Bureau of Indian Affairs (Financial 

Assistance and Social Services) 

https://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/BIA/

OIS/HumanServices/DAP/index.htm 

 DOI Bureau of Reclamation (Drought 

Response Program) 

http://www.usbr.gov/drought/ 

DOI National Park Service (American 

Battlefield Programs) 

https://www.nps.gov/abpp/index.htm 

 

DOI National Park Service (Federal Lands to Parks) https://www.nps.gov/ncrc/programs/flp/flp_get_land.ht
ml 
https://www.nps.gov/ncrc/programs/flp/publications/FL
PBrochure1.pdf 
 DOI National Park Service (Land and 

Water Conservation Fund) 

http://www.nps.gov/lwcf/index.htm 

DOI National Park Service (National Center 

for Preservation Technology and Training) 

https://www.ncptt.nps.gov/ 
 

DOI National Park Service (state, tribal, and 

local p lans and grants, Save America’s Treasures, 

black colleges, underrepresented community, 

disaster recovery) 

https://www.nps.gov/preservation-grants/ 
 

DOI National Park Service (National 

Register of Historic Places) 

https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/index.htm 
 

DOI National Park Service (National Trails System) http://www.nps.gov/nts/ 
 
 DOI National Park Service (Rivers, Trails, 

and Conservation Assistance Program) 

http://www.nps.gov/rtca 
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DOI National Park Service (Land & 

Water Conservation Fund) 

https://www.nps.gov/subjects/lwcf/stateside.htm 

DOI National Park Service (Historic Surplus 

Property Program) 

https://www.nps.gov/orgs/1246/index.htm 

DOI U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

(Endangered Species Grants) 

http://www.fws.gov/endangered/grants/index.html 

DOI U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (National 

Coastal Wetlands Conservation Grant) 

https://www.fws.gov/coastal/CoastalGrants/index.html 
 

DOI U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

(Environmental Contaminants Program) 

http://www.fws.gov/midwest/es/ec/ecFactSheet.html 

DOI U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (National 

Wildlife Refuge/Comprehensive Conservation 

Plans) 

http://www.fws.gov/refuges/planning/Comprehensiv

e  ConservationPlans.html 

DOI U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (North 

American Wetlands Conservation Act) 

http://www.fws.gov/birds/grants/north-american- 

wetland-conservation-act.php 

DOI USGS, FEMA, NIST and NSF 

(National Earthquake Hazards Reduction) 

Program 

http://www.nehrp.gov/ 

DOI USGS (National Coal Resources Data 

System) 

https://energy.usgs.gov/Tools/NationalCoalResourcesD
ataSystem.aspx 
 DOI USGS – National Geospatial 

Program (The National Map) 

https://nationalmap.gov/ 

DOI USGS (Earthquake Hazards Program) http://earthquake.usgs.gov/ 

DOI USGS (National Gap Analysis Program) http://gapanalysis.usgs.gov/ 

U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) 
Grant Website 

Community Relations Service http://www.justice.gov/crs 
 

U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) 
Grant Website 

DOL American Job Centers Network https://www.dol.gov/general/topic/training/on

estop 

 
DOL National Dislocated Worker Grants https://www.doleta.gov/DWGs/ 

 DOL Unemployment Assistance (Disaster and State) https://workforcesecurity.doleta.gov/unemploy/disast

er.asp 

 DOL Wagner-Peyser Funding https://www.federalgrantswire.com/employm

ent-service.html 

DOL Workforce Innovation Fund https://www.doleta.gov/workforce_innovatio

n/eta_default.cfm 

 

National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine 
Grant Website 

Transportation Research Board http://www.trb.org/Main/Home.aspx 
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National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) 
Grant Website 

Science Mission Directorate (Earth Observing 

System Data and Information System) 

https://earthdata.nasa.gov/about 

 

National Archives and Records Administration 
Grant Website 

Preservation General Information http://www.archives.gov/preservation/disaster- 

response/general.html 

National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) 
Grant Website 

NEA Capacity Building https://www.arts.gov/ 

National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) 
Grant Website 

NEH Grants https://www.neh.gov/grants 

NEH Preservation Assistance Grants for 

Smaller Institutions 

http://www.neh.gov/grants/preservation/preservation-  

assistance-grants-smaller-institutions 

U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) 
Grant Website 

A Guide to Regional Transportation Planning for 

Disaster, Emergencies and Significant Events 

http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/nchrp_rpt_7 

77.pdf 

DOT Federal Highway Administration 

(Emergency Relief Program) 

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/programadmin/erelief.cfm 

DOT Federal Highway Administration (MAP-

21 - Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st 

Century) 

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/factsheets/mp.cfm 

DOT Federal Transit Administration (State of 

Good Repair & Asset Management) 

https://www.transit.dot.gov/regulations-and- 

guidance/asset-management/state-good-

repair 

DOT Federal Highway Administration 

(Recreational Trails Program) 

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/recreational_tra 

ils/ 

DOT Federal Transit Administration (grant 
programs) 

https://www.transit.dot.gov/grants/13070.html 

DOT Federal Transit Administration (Enhanced 

Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with 

Disabilities) 

https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/enhanced- 

mobility-seniors-individuals-disabilities-section-5310 

DOT Federal Transit Administration (Urbanized 

Area Formula Grants) 

https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/urbanized-  

area-formula-grants-5307 

DOT Federal Transit Administration 

(Public Transportation Emergency Relief 

Program) 

https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grant- 

programs/emergency-relief-program/emergency-relief- 

program 
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Recovery Resource Guide (A Transportation 

Stakeholder Guide to Recovery) 

https://www.transportation.gov/emergency/usdot-

recovery-resource-guide 

 DOT Transportation Investment Generating 

Economic Recovery (TIGER) Discretionary 

Grants 

http://www.dot.gov/TIGER 

U.S. Department of Treasury (TREAS) 
Grant Website 

ATF Alcohol and Tobacco Tax Refund https://www.ttb.gov/public_info/120068_disaster2005.s

html 

 IRS Disaster Assistance Tax Program https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-

businesses-self-employed/disaster-

assistance-and-emergency-relief-for-

individuals-and-businesses-1 

 IRS Making Home Affordable https://www.makinghomeaffordable.gov/pages/default.

aspx 

 
IRS Savings Bond Replacement or Redemption https://www.treasurydirect.gov/indiv/research/indepth/e

bonds/res_e_bonds_eereplace.htm 

 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) 
Grant Website 

VA Change of Address https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/homepage 

 VA Guaranteed Home Loan Program http://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/ 

VA Housing Grants for Disabled Veterans https://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/adaptedhousing

.asp 

VA Inquiry Routing and Information System (IRIS)  https://iris.custhelp.com/ 

VA Memorial Benefits https://explore.va.gov/memorial-benefits 

 

 
VA My HealtheVet Website https://www.myhealth.va.gov/ 

 
VA Native American Veterans Programs http://www.benefits.va.gov/PERSONA/veteran- 

tribal.asp 

 
U.S. Small Business Administration 

Grant Website 

SBA Disaster Assistance Loans https://www.sba.gov/loans-grants/see-what-sba-

offers/sba-loan-programs/disaster-loans 

 SBA Learning Center https://www.sba.gov/tools/sba-learning-

center/ 

SBA Local Assistance https://www.sba.gov/tools/local-

assistance/districtoffices 

 
Selected Non-Federal Recovery Resources 

Grant Website 

ALAN - American Logistics Aid Network http://alanaid.org/ 
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Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) 

Recovery Toolkit for Local Governments 

http://resilience.abag.ca.gov/resilience/toolkit 

American Planning Association: Planning for 

Post-Disaster Recovery (Next Generation) 

https://www.planning.org/research/postdisaster/  

http://blogs.planning.org/postdisaster/ 

American Red Cross (disaster relief) http://www.redcross.org/what-we-do/disaster-relief 

Architects Foundation http://architectsfoundation.org/ 

Center for Disaster Philanthropy https://disasterphilanthropy.org/ 

Corporate Citizenship Center (resources for 

d isaster recovery) 

https://www.uschamberfoundation.org/corporate- 

citizenship-center/resources-disaster-recovery 

Council on Foundations (disaster philanthropy) http://www.cof.org/content/disaster-philanthropy 

Environmental Grantmakers Association https://ega.org/ 

International City/County Managers Association: 

ICMA Knowledge Network: Disaster Recovery 

https://icma.org/ 

 

International Economic Development Council 

(Restore Your Economy) 

http://restoreyoureconomy.org/ 

NAIER - National Association for the 

Exchange of Industrial Resources 

https://www.naeir.org/ 

NADO - National Association of 

Development Organizations Disaster 

Resilience 

http://www.nado.org/category/resources/disaster- 

recovery/ 

 

 
NASASP – National Association of State Agencies 

for Surplus Property 

http://www.nasasp.org/ 
 

NEMA - National Emergency Management 

Association 

https://www.nemaweb.org/ 

National Fish & Wildlife Foundation (provides match 
to federal funding) 

http://www.nfwf.org/whatwedo/grants/Pages/home.asp
x 
 National Forest Foundation (provides match to 

federal funding) 

https://www.nationalforests.org/grant-programs 

National Resource Network New Solutions for 

Cities 

www.nationalresourcenetwork.org 

NREDA - National Rural Economic 

Developers Association 

  https://www.nreda.org/ 

 

National Trust for Historic Preservation  

National Main Street 

http://www.preservationnation.org/main-street/ 

National Voluntary Organizations Active in 

Disasters Resources (members include a 

variety of disaster recovery organizations 

offering a multitude of services) 

http://www.nvoad.org/ 
https://www.nvoad.org/voad-members/national-
members/ 

US Green Building Council https://www.usgbc.org/ 
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